

From: Hai Nguyen

To: Web Filer

Date: December 02, 2019

Subject: File Num#0861-EX-CN-2019 reminder on FAA pre-coordination data request

---

Message:

Hello,

Bell has been coordinating with the FAA office (Don Nellis and Rodney Murphy) in regards to the 5150-5250 MHz testing for the Ft. Worth, TX location. The FAA WebFCR trackings are: TRK190840 and TRK190841. To date, the pre-coordination is still under review.

I would like to request an extension to this FCC application as the FAA WebFCR is still under review.

Thanks

Hai Nguyen

817-280-4611

hnguyen01@bellflight.com